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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Sophia Kittler, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors, Mayor’s Office 
 Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney 
 John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections 
 LeeAnn Pelham, Executive Director, Ethics Commission 
 Naomi Kelly, City Administrator, Office of the City Administrator 

Jeff Kositsky, Director, Department of Homelessness and Supportive 
Housing   

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee  
Board of Supervisors 

 
DATE:  May 28, 2019  
 
SUBJECT: CHARTER AMENDMENT INTRODUCED 
  November 5, 2019 Election 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following Charter 
Amendment for the November 5, 2019, Election.  This matter is being referred to you in 
accordance with Rules of Order 2.22.4. 
 

File No.  190569  
 
Charter Amendment (First Draft) to amend the Charter of the City and 
County of San Francisco to create the Homelessness Oversight 
Commission to oversee the Department of Homelessness and Supportive 
Housing; to require the Commission to review and approve, disapprove, or 
modify: criteria to be used to ascertain eligibility or priority for programs 
and/or services operated or provided by the Department; the opening or 
closing of homeless shelters, navigation centers, or other facilities that 
provide shelter to unsheltered persons; and contracts and grant 
agreements with an annual value exceeding $200,000; and to authorize the 
Commission to conduct public education and outreach concerning 
programs and services for homeless persons in San Francisco, and issues 
concerning homelessness; at an election to be held on November 5, 2019. 
 

Please review and submit any reports or comments you wish to be included with the 
legislative file.   
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at (415) 554-7723 or email: 
victor.young@sfgov.org. To submit documentation, please forward to me at the Board 



of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, 
CA 94102. 
 
c: Andres Power, Mayor’s Office 
 Rebecca Peacock, Mayor’s Office   
 Patrick Ford, Ethics Commission 
 Lynn Khaw, Office of the City Administrator 

Lihmeei Leu, Office of the City Administrator 
Dylan Scheider, Homelessness and Supportive Housing   
Abigail Stewart-Kahn, Homelessness and Supportive Housing   
 
 
 
 

 










